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To: LAFCo Commissioners 

From: Martha Poyatos, Executive Officer 

Subject: Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair for 2017 

Each November, the Commission appoints a Chair and Vice Chair for the following year. The 
practice has been that these positions rotate by type of Commission membership in the 
following order: County, City, Special District, and Public. If the Commission desires to follow the 
traditional rotation, with the current Vice Chair being a County commissioner, it would be 
appropriate to appoint a City member as Vice Chair. 

This staff report requests that the Commission appoint a Chair and Vice Chair for 2017. 


